

**Friday Night:** where we usually have the meet and greet, we will have a training meeting called **“The 1st Virtual Quarterly of Area 15”** We will have a power point presentation to show as well as officers and our “virtual sub-committee” available to answer questions and to explain how to participate in the meetings. We are planning a full agenda, just like on the flyer, except for the banquet, of course. We will have someone available to handle tech issues. Call or text: HELP LINE: (813) 597-1655

**Saturday:** All the meetings will have separate IDs and passwords and be independent of each other. Except for the Spanish meetings, they will have the same meeting all quarterly. For safety reasons, you can expect to come into a waiting room for all meetings.

**Sunday:** Before we start the meeting, we will come into a waiting room where we will be ushered into our district break out room (1 for each District). There, each District will be responsible to rename members as voting and non-voting members. **1** will be voting members and **2** will be non-voting members. (Example: 1 D1 First Name Last Initial Position; 2 D1 First Name Last Initial) At 9:00am or when the district is finished, whichever comes first, you will enter the main meeting. When everyone is together in the main meeting, we will start the meeting. Wayne will do Roll Call as usual. The virtual sub-committee will be doing the muting and unmuting of those speaking. We will continue to usher into the main meeting and rename anyone coming in late until the Finance report is done.

**Do not leave the meeting!!!** Once you are renamed and ushered in, it will be difficult to put you back in as a voting member without compromising the vote count. Please just turn off your video and go do what you need to, just as you would if you were attending in person leaving your empty chair.

After the finance chair report, voting is closed and the virtual committee will give amendments for each district. If you are a voting member who came in late and did not get into the vote count you will not be able to vote. We will have the option to give your vote via text for those who need it.

We will hear discussion in the order of raised hands; the virtual sub-committee will be calling on the next person to speak and muting and unmuting their mic. When discussion is closed and it's time to call for the vote, I will ask that all non-voting members be moved to a breakout room to protect the vote count integrity. Once they are removed from the main meeting the poll will be put on the screen and the voting will take place. Once voting is closed we will bring everyone back to the main meeting before showing the vote results. This is the only time we will not all be together.

Please feel free to reach out with questions and concerns, as your participation is vital. Thank you!



# South Florida Area 15 “Virtual” General Service Assembly

**July 10-12, 2020**

**[www.area15aa.org](http://www.area15aa.org)  
Hosted by District 18**

**Friday, July 10<sup>th</sup>**

		<u>Meeting Id &amp; Passcode</u>
7:00-8:00pm	Virtual Quarterly Intro.	<u>917 0858 2078 Virtual</u>
8:30-9:30pm	Speaker Meeting**	<u>941 1434 5704 FriSpeaker</u>
10:00-11:00pm	Night Owl Meeting	<u>997 6955 1100 NightOwl</u>
10:00-11:00pm	Spanish Night Owl Meeting	<u>865 6892 7771 desvelados</u>

**Saturday, July 11<sup>th</sup>**

7:00-8:00am	Early Bird Meeting	<u>916 0778 3411 EarlyBird</u>
7:00-8:00am	Spanish Early Bird Meeting	<u>824 7401 3890 madrugar</u>
8:00-9:00am	Concepts Workshop**	<u>937 2595 6729 Concepts</u>
8:00-9:00am	Spanish Concepts Workshop	<u>972 4415 0510 Spanish</u>
8:30-10:50am	Treatment Facilities Committee	<u>919 0171 1278 Treatment</u>
9:00-10:50am	Remote Communities Committee	<u>920 4419 5504 Remote</u>
9:00-10:50am	State Convention Committee	<u>929 2081 6260 Convention</u>
9:00-10:50am	Archives Committee	<u>899 5257 2810 377990</u>
<del>9:00-10:50am</del>	<del>Current Practices Committee</del>	<del><u>CANCELLED</u></del>
9:00-10:50am	Grapevine/La Vina Committee*	<u>974 8709 0544 Grapevine</u>
9:00-10:50am	Literature Committee 9am-10am business meeting 10am-10:50 am Workshop	<u>917 6109 3465 Literature</u>
9:00-10:50am	PI/CPC Committee	<u>986 2790 5241 PI/CPC</u>
9:00-10:50am	Accessibilities Committee**	<u>945 2007 5106 Accessible</u>
11:00-12:30pm	Spanish Linguistics Committee	<u>886 7597 1253 124711</u>
11:00-12:00pm	Traditions Workshop **	<u>990 1890 1881 Traditions</u>
12:00-1:30pm	Website Committee	<u>922 0383 1422 Website</u>

**Saturday, July 11<sup>th</sup> (continued)**

		<u>Meeting Id &amp; Passcode</u>
12:30-1:30pm	District Chairpersons Meeting	<u>957 4874 2539 DChairs</u>
12:30-1:30pm	District Treasurers Meeting	<u>927 1467 0420 Treasurer</u>
12:30-1:30pm	District Secretaries/Registrars Mtg	<u>954 0265 7077 SecReg</u>
1:00-1:50pm	Spanish Traditions Workshop	<u>955 8543 9988 Spanish</u>
1:30-3:50pm	Correctional Facilities Committee	<u>977 2892 3068 Correction</u>
2:00-3:50pm	Finance Committee	<u>950 9852 0558 Finance</u>
2:00-3:50pm	Intergroup/Central Office Meeting	<u>913 7989 0247 IG/CO</u>
2:00-3:50pm	GSR Sharing *	<u>989 6387 4890 GSRsharing</u>
2:00-3:50pm	DCM Sharing	<u>934 9145 4325 DCMsharing</u>
2:00-3:50pm	Quarterly Coordinators Meeting	<u>842 7235 1027 Quarterly</u>
4:00-5:00pm	Service Manual Workshop *	<u>988 8905 4834 Service</u>
5:00-6:00pm	What's on your Mind?	<u>994 8011 4348 What</u>
6:00-7:00pm	Outreach Committee	<u>455 496 8467 Outreach</u>
<del>7:00-8:00pm</del>	<del>Banquet</del>	<del><u>CANCELLED</u></del>
8:30pm-9:30pm	Speaker Meeting***	<u>928 1529 4400 SatSpeaker</u>
10:00-11:00pm	Night Owl Meeting	<u>997 6955 1100 NightOwl</u>
10:00-11:00pm	Spanish Night Owl Meeting	<u>896 6012 3134 962254</u>

**Sunday, July 12<sup>th</sup>**

7:00-8:00am	Early Bird Meeting	<u>941 3750 4385 EarlyBird</u>
7:00-8:00am	Spanish Early Bird Meeting	<u>891 3130 0819 969509</u>
9:00am	Area 15 Business Meeting*	<u>915 1967 8393 Area15</u>

\*Spanish Language Interpreter provided; \*\* ASL Interpreter Provided \*\*\*ASL & Spanish Language Interpreter Provided